Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:41 AM
To: ‘Sierra Harvey'

Subject: RE: 1YS - Victoria Launch

Good morning Sierra,

Thank you for the invitation. Unfortunately, | will not be in Victoria on March 5" and must decline the
invitation.

Kind regards,

Don Bain | Special Advisor
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

From: Sierra Harvey <sierra@salmonstate.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:29 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: IYS - Victoria Launch

Hi Don,

Hope you are well. This email is a follow up to invitations sent out for the Premiere and yourself to attend a launch event
for the International Year of the Salmon. Salmon Beyond Borders, Watershed Watch and Skeenawild Conservation Trust
will host this event at the Fortune Gallery, and we would very much like for you to attend.

Please find, attached, an invitation for this event on March 5th.

This is an invitation-only event: attendees for this event will include various British Columbia legislators, members of the
Victoria municipality, and salmon-related organizations and representatives throughout the province, who will all be in
Victoria for session and annual meetings at this time.

In addition, the following morning, the gallery will be open for a public, informal, information session at 10 am. Coffee
and tea will be provided.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Sierra Harvey, BC Organizer
Victoria, British Columbia
Coast Salish territory

Salmon Beyond Borders
sierra(@salmonstate.org
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 10:25 AM
To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Announcement of BC salmon fund

FYI - | have not replied.

From: Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Announcement of BC salmon fund

Hi Don,
Hope you're doing well.

| have heard through the grapevine that you are looking to do an announcement on this in mid-March with the Premier,
Min. Popham and Min. Wilkinson.

s.13;5.16

Not sure if you are the right person for this question, but could you also clarify the process for treasury board on your
end? | am not entirely clear as to when this will be through all of the checks on your side required to announce.

Thanks!
Fiona

Fiona Simons

Pacific Desk

Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans, and the Canadian Coast Guard
T:343-548-1908

E: Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Looks good

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:16 PM

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Re: MEDIA RESPONSE - follow up - Globe & Mail - Wet'suwet'en reconciliation

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 3:04 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Pending Don’s response, I'm fine with this response.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: MEDIA RESPONSE - follow up - Globe & Mail - Wet'suwet'en reconciliation

Don, what do you think?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent: February 26, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca; Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca; Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca
Subject: MEDIA RESPONSE - follow up - Globe & Mail - Wet'suwet'en reconciliation

Okay with this as a proposed response? Brent Jang just called to say he’s filing another story today, so
he’s looking for this in a hurry.

Proposed statement from Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation:

Wet’suwet’en governance structure is an internal matter for the Nation to speak to. It is not for

government to speak for the Nation. It is up to each Nation themselves to decide who speaks for their
Nation, and how those decisions are made internally. Our government remains committed to moving
forward with reconciliation with the Wet’suwet’en.

Thanks
Sarah.

Reporter
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s.13

Brent Jang, Reporter
Globe and Mail - BC Bureau
bjang@globeandmail.com
604-631-6650

Deadline Today
Request

What are the B.C. NDP government's plans, if any, to meet with the Wet'suwet'en
Matrilineal Coalition?

I am wondering whether Scott Fraser and/or John Horgan have any plans to meet with
WMC?

Gloria George, Theresa Tait-Day and Darlene Glaim are the original
WMC directors, and they told me that the Office of the Wet'suwet'en
and hereditary chiefs have shunned them for supporting Coastal
GaslLink (the three Wet'suwet'en women have been stripped of their
hereditary titles, according to Unist'ot'en supporters).

WMC wrote a letter to the Premier dated Sept. 17, 2018, to introduce
the group, and asked for a meeting with the Premier in the spirit of
collaboration.

What is the status of that?

Can we pull up the response to that letter?

s.13

The previous BC Liberal government recognized the three women as
genuine Wet'suwet'en Nation hereditary leaders, but | am wondering
whether the BC NDP government also sees them as legitimate
hereditary leaders or not?

Can the B.C. government comment on the latest filings by Michael Lee
Ross, who includes an affidavit by Warner Naziel and | have a copy of
that affidavit. Mr. Naziel seeks to discredit the Wet'suwet'en Matrilineal
Coalition (WMC), and | am wondering whether the B.C. NDP
government recognizes WMC as a legitimate group? The previous BC
Liberal government and John Rustad recognized WMC as legitimate.

Warner Naziel and others seeking to discredit WMC note that it
received $30,000 each from CGL and the previous BC Liberal
government.

What funding did the B.C. government (current and previous) and CGL
provide to the Office of the Wet'suwet'en and Dark House?
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Don Z,
Yes please.
Thank you.

Don

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Monday, February 25, 2019 10:39 AM
Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

RE: Wet'suwet'en Matrilineal Coalition queries

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Wet'suwet'en Matrilineal Coalition queries

Please see below re additional questions from Brent Jang. Would you like to review before response is sent?

Regards,

Don
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Wet'suwet'en Matrilineal Coalition queries

Yes the proposed responses are fine.

| also note EMPR also provides some funding to the FN LNG Alliance if the morning question arises.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2019, at 10:09 AM, Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don, | am forwarding your email to the CDs in MIRR and EMPR and they can use for the background
response to
Brent Jang. | trust you are good with their proposed response to Brent’s questions.

Thanks,

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead

GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2019, at 10:02 AM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It is correct. When MSF met with OW in May 2018 and then PJH / MSF met with OW in
August 2018 the WMC were not present at either meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2019, at 8:25 AM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Copying this to Don Bain - Don if at all possible can you check the last
point Brent Jang is asserting here about participation in the meeting
with PJH last August?

Any other corrections or comments. | note Jang is on deadline for noon
today!

Evan
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 5:38 PM, Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See proposed background info for Brent Jang. Let
me know of any additional edits/changes

8
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Don Zadravec
Executive Lead

GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX"
<Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 22, 2019 at 5:09:38 PM
PST

To: "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX"
<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "lliffe,
Liam GCPE:EX" <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX"
<Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>, "Haslam,
David GCPE:EX"
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>, "Beaupre,
Darren EMPR:EX"
<Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Wet'suwet'en Matrilineal
Coalition queries

HI again — just got off the phone with
David. We can consider this response
approved by both ministries. Don or
Liam, can one of you send it on up the
chain to whoever else should review
before we consider it final?

Proposed Response:
¢ We can confirm the previous
government provided $30,000
to support for the
Wet'suwet'en Matrilineal
Coalition (WMC).

e The coalition still exists today.
They are incorporated federally
and the details are available
online here.

¢ We recommend you connect
with the WMC directly to
confirm current membership.

Thanks,
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Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public
Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile:
250.208.9621 | Email:
sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jang, Brent"
<Blang@globeandmail.
com>

Date: February 22,
2019 at 1:11:15 PM PST
To: "Haslam, David
GCPE:EX"
<David.Haslam@gov.bc
.ca>

Cc: "Plank, Sarah
GCPE:EX"
<Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.c
a>

Subject: Wet'suwet'en
Matrilineal Coalition
queries

Hi David and FYI Sarah,

What is the current
status of the
Wet'suwet'en
Matrilineal Coalition,
which received $30,000
in funding from each of
the previous BC Liberal
government and
Coastal GasLink?

| am told that Gloria
George, Theresa Tait-
Day and Darlene Glaim
are still directors
(Darlene temporarily
stepped down in 2017).

10
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They told me that the
coalition still exists and
has not been
dismantled. Could you
confirm?

Also, who are the other
directors? (At one
point, there were two
others, including Herb
Naziel, if | recall).

| have finished a draft
of my upcoming story.
It is now scheduled to
be posted online on
Sunday and published
in Monday's Globe
print edition (though
that could change if
there is breaking news
that bumps my story).

For now, | would need
your response by noon
PT on Saturday, though
this afternoon would
be better.

| could insert your
details tomorrow, but |
will be filing my story
for editing late this
afternoon to get the
ball rolling on the
editing process.

| see that the BC NDP
government's
Indigenous Relations
Minister Scott Fraser
met in May, 2018, with
Wet'suwet'en
hereditary chiefs, but
those meetings did not
include the three
women that | noted
above due to arift

11
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within the hereditary
clans.

The previous BC Liberal
government recognized
Gloria, Theresa and
Darlene in their
hereditary roles as
recently as the spring
of 2017.

Brent

12
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:02 PM

To: 'Karen Aird'

Subject: RE: FPCC Heritage Program Response Letter
Hello Karen,

| meant to reply earlier. Yes, please come on by for a visit when you are in Vancouver in mid-March.

Don

From: Karen Aird <karen@fpcc.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FPCC Heritage Program Response Letter

Dear Don:

It was lovely to see you the other day, albeit, it was too short of a visit.

| have attached a letter that FPCC sent to Minister Donaldson after our meeting. It is only a FYI.
I am hoping to be in Vancouver in mid-March. It would be great to have a visit.

Mussi,

Karen Aird
Heritage Manager

FIRST PEOPLES' CULTURAL COUNCIL
1A Boat Ramp Road

Brentwood Bay, B.C.

V8M 1N9

Tel: (250) 319 5682

Fax: (250) 652-5953

Email: karen@fpcc.ca

www.fpcc.ca
Join the conversation on: Facebook | Twitter

"Committed to the revitalization of B.C.'s First Nations languages, arts, cultures and heritage."
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:44 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Wet'suwet'en Bahlaats

Hi Geoff,

No, it will not be an issue.

Don

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 7:24 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Wet'suwet'en Bahlaats

Don, | told Amber you and | would attend as well. Does that pose protocol problems?

Geoff

18
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 6:54 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Wet'suwet'en Bahlaats

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Peter Grant <pgrant@grantnativelaw.com>

Date: February 21, 2019 at 5:45:40 PM PST

To: Murray Rankin <mrankin@murrayrankin.ca>, "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>,
"Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: 'Judy Walton' <judy.walton@wetsuweten.com>, Amy Abrahamson <amya@grantnativelaw.com>
Subject: Wet'suwet'en Bahlaats

| just finished a meeting with the Wet'suwet’en chiefs and they have decided to have the Bahlaats at
noon on March 16. There are several reasons for this including that the March 2nd feast is a large
naming feast and will go on for some time. There will be a protocol card issued and Judy will send to
you for the Premier and Minister. That is the latest update.

PETER R. GRANT

Grant Huberman

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 1620 - 1075 W. Georgia Street

Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9

Phone: 604-685-1229

Fax: 604-685-0244

website: www.grantnativelaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and delete your copy.

19

Page 16 of 47 OOP-2019-93190



Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 8:36 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: REQUEST for Speaking Engagement

Attachments: ILI Letter to Premier Horgan 2019-02-21.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Carol Kavanagh <ckavanagh@borealcanada.ca>
Date: February 21, 2019 at 8:12:56 AM PST

To: <premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REQUEST for Speaking Engagement

Good Morning,

| am forwarding a letter on behalf of Dave Porter, Chair of ILI and Valérie Courtois, Director, ILI.
Respectfully,

Carol Kavanagh

Assistant

Indigenous Leadership Initiative (ILI)
International Boreal Conservation Campaign
PO Box 35014 Westgate, Ottawa, ON K1Z 1A2 | 613-668-6877 cell | www.ilinationhood.ca
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 5:03 PM

To: s.17

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: WSAC Update

Importance: High

Hello Doug,

We will formally receive the report tomorrow. The report will be shared with DMs this Friday. It will then be brought to
the ELUC meeting on March 4. The report will be released publicly shortly afterwards. A formal response from
government will follow.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:14 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Bullets on Kaska Dena Council IPCAs

No | don’t think so.

| will talk to Amber to have MGH’s office formally reply.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2019, at 11:10 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is there any follow up you need me to do on this?

From: Carroll, Deborah ENV:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
<Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX <Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Bullets on Kaska Dena Council IPCAs

Good afternoon,

Please find attached bullets on the Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy’s
involvement in the Kaska Indigenous Protected and Conserved Area proposal.

Thank you,

Deborah Carroll

Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
778-698-0436

deborah.carroll@gov.bc.ca

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline
ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Letter from Kaska Dena Council
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Hello all,

Just received this letter which notes the Kaska Dena met with Ministers Fraser and Heyman
regarding their Kaska Indigenous Protected and Conserved Area proposal. | am hoping your
respective offices can shed more light on the meetings.

Happy Monday

Don

From: Maureen Garrity <mgarrity@I|gl.com>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:49 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; dave.porter@fnemc.ca; danny.case8 @gmail.com
Subject: Letter from Kaska Dena Council

Attached letter to Premier Horgan from Danny Case, Chair of Kaska Dena Council

Maureen Garrity
Technical Advisor
Kaska Dena Council
250-507-8207

<340461_Bullets for PO_Kaska Dena Council IPCAs.docx>
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie
IRR:EX

Subject: Follow up to Briefing on Compliance and Enforcement Call

Attachments: FS_Dakota Valley_15Feb2019.docx

Can we use factsheets (like the attached) to help address the issue Tim R spoke about?

24
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX
Cc: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FNLG Meeting follow ups for letters

Attachments: Letter - 110959.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Shawna, Kate, Mira and Laurel,

Yes, we should proceed with scheduling FNLC and CCR as quickly as possible.

Correct, we did not meet with Takla in PG. PJH expressed disappointment and is willing to meet with them at
a future date.

Yes, we should explore going to Sts’ailes. We can bundle it with meetings with Sto:lo Tribal Council or a visit to
the Mission Friendship Centre?

If it is not too late, please add me as the PO contact for the Modern Treaty Alliance.

| seen a comprehensive letter of response from Citizen Services to the Ahousaht. | am attaching it for your
ease of reference.

Thank you for your patience.
Kind regards,

Don

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:41 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX <ABRCorrespondenceUnit@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FNLG Meeting follow ups for letters

Morning,

The pieces | know about are:
1) We have not scheduled the FNLC and CCR meeting. Don, would you like us to proceed?
2) We were not able to meet with Takla unfortunately in PG
3) We have not yet scheduled a visit to Sts’ailes. Don, would you like us to proceed on that one?

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX
<Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX <ABRCorrespondenceUnit@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FNLG Meeting follow ups for letters

Hi All,

Sorry, | know everyone is super busy (especially right now!) but just following up on this. I'm hoping to get all the letters
outs.22

Thanks,

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

...................................................

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 778 974-2096

Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: January 27, 2019 10:57 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX
<ABRCorrespondenceUnit@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FNLG Meeting follow ups for letters

Hi Don,

| sent you an email over the holidays about FNLG follow up’s, but | should have saved up all my questions! I've got them
all below, please let me know the answers so | can finalize these letters. Kate, Amber and Mira, there may be answers
you may also be able to fill in so please feel free if you can.

» Ahousaht - there was an action for you to follow up on their concerns with cell service in the community. In the
letter do you want me to name you as the person following up? Or Citizen Services.

» Modern Treaty Alliance — PJH committed to having a contact in the PO for them. PJH advised potentially you but
that we would get back to them. Is this you? If not, who should | say in the letter? They have also written in a
follow up letter (attached) — so the quicker we can get this one out the better.

» BCAFN — PJH committed to a meeting with FNLC & CCR. | think there are some differing opinions on this. Do you
want me to include it in the follow up letter as one of the commitments?

» Takla — PJH committed to meeting them at the PG forum. Do you know if he did?

» PJH committed to going to Sts’ailes. I'll put it in the follow up letter but this is something for you guys to keep on
your radar.

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

Sent: January 3, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FNLG Meeting with Ahousaht

Happy new year Don! I’'m just working on the follow up letters to nations from PJH’s meetings. The one with Ahousaht
there was an action for you to follow up on their concerns with cell service in the community. In the letter do you want
me to name you as the person following up? Or Citizen Services (I would recommend this approach).

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Budget speech invites

Hello Charlotte and Kelly,
Grand Chief Joe Hall should be invited.

Don

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:56 PM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Budget speech invites

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 6:38 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck,
Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Budget speech invites

Hey Kelly,

Thanks so much for reaching out. Call me if you have questions on the below. I’'m copying Mira Oreck here, is there is
some considerable overlap with First Nation political organization invites. Mira will have all the contact info for these
folks.

First, there is the list of who MIRR strongly recommends be on the floor of the Leg :
1) Grand Chief Ed John form the First Nations Summit
2) Grand Chief Stewart Phillip from the Union of BC Indian Chiefs
3) Regional Chief Terry Teegee from the BC AFN

Then there is the remaining 5 from the executives:
1) Summit: Cheryl Casimer; Robert Phillips
2) UBCIC: Chief Bob Chamberlin; Kupki7 Judy Wilson

Next, there are the Gaming Commissioners that need invites. Their contact information for the below are in the
document attached:

1) Judith Sayers

2) Kathryn Teneese

3) Nolan Charles

4) Thomas Konek
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Finally, there are four staff from the First Nations Gaming Commission we also hope can be added (contact info
attached)

1) Lorraine Johnson

2) Bob Johnson

3) Pauline Terbasket

4) Charlotte Armstrong

If possible, can you let all these people know that our Communications Director, Sarah Plank, will be in touch with
further information about further plans for the day?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 5:28 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: List

Importance: High

Hi Jonathan,

As per your conversation with Rob, please send me with a list of folks for budget speech so that | can get invites out this
evening.

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Sather

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-888-5930
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:05 PM

To: 'Y. Kathy Brown'; Frank Brown

Subject: RE: IMAX Feb 14th, 7:00pm @ RBCM Victoria BC - Great Bear Rainforest- Invitation

Hello Kathy and Frank,
Thank you for the kind invitation. | am genuinely pleased to receive it.

Unfortunately | will not be in Victoria on Thursday. | work out of the Vancouver Cabinet Office and travel to Victoria for
meetings. | am scheduled to be in Victoria for the Budget Speech next week.

Sincerely,

Don

————— Original Message-----

From: Y. Kathy Brown S-22

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frank Browns.22

Subject: IMAX Feb 14th, 7:00pm @ RBCM Victoria BC - Great Bear Rainforest- Invitation

Good morning Don, this is Kathy Brown, we hope you are doing well and this year is treating you well.

We, Frank and |, are writing to invite you to a premiere of the Great Bear Rainforest film being featured @ the IMAX in
Victoria @ RBCM this Thursday, February 14th.

We would be happy if you could join us, this event is begin be held by Pacific Wild.

Our apologies for short notice.

Please confirm if you will be joining us and if it will be you or you plus 1?

If yes Pacific Wild will have a table in the lobby with tickets under Frank & Kathy Brown.

Aboriginal Ecotourism Training Program
Community Coordinator

HTC/VIU/NIC

cell: 250 957 8464
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 8:51 PM

To: 'Maureen Buchan'

Subject: RE: BCAFN Special Chiefs Assembly-March 7-8, 2019-Merritt, BC
Hi Maureen,

Due to the minority position of this government, when the Legislature is in session (Mon-Thurs) leave is
generally not granted. Especially when travel outside of Victoria/Vancouver is required. Fridays are
constituency days.

The best way to get him to an assembly or meeting is to send the invitation as early as possible. Follow up
with a call from RCTT personally inviting him and offering flexibility of time.

| checked the calendar and March 8 is International Women’s Day. It looks like he is speaking at an event.
| will check tomorrow with the Office and you will receive a formal response from the Office soon.
Sincerely,

Don

From: Maureen Buchan <maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 5:58 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: BCAFN Special Chiefs Assembly-March 7-8, 2019-Merritt, BC

Any chance you can make this happen?!

Maureen Buchan, Senior Policy Advisor
BC Assembly of First Nations

Cell: 250.377.5418

Email: maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca

This message is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. The message and any files transmitted with it may
contain material that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or
forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and delete all copies.
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Victoria Austin <victoria.austin@bcafn.ca>

Subject: BCAFN Special Chiefs Assembly-March 7-8, 2019-Merritt, BC

Date: February 11, 2019 at 4:13:17 PM PST

To: premier@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Terry Teegee <regionalchief@bcafn.ca>, Maureen Buchan <Maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca>

Honourable Premier John Horgan,

Please find attached a letter of invite from Regional Chief Terry Teegee to attend our BCAFN
Special Chiefs Assembly which is taking place at the Nicola Valley Institute of Technology-
Centre of Excellence in Sustainability on March 7-8, 2019.

If you have any questions please call our office at 250-962-1603 or
email maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca .

Thank you.

Victoria Austin

Executive Assistant

BC Assembly of First Nations
1004-Landooz Road

Prince George, BC

V2K 5583

Phone: 250-962-1603

Fax: 250-962-9552
Toll-Free: 1-877-621-1603
Cell: 250-981-6145
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 8:41 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Quote

How is this?

“This will transform lives in every corner of the province. This means consistent, predictable and sustainable
funding to support the critical things for every government, like improving infrastructure, implementing long-
term planning, and to pursue development opportunities to address the economic, social and cultural needs
of Indigenous Peoples on the lands that have belonged to them since time began. This is transformative for
people, families and communities, and we’re very excited about that.”

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 5:58 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Quote

Hi Don,

Would love your input on this quote for PJH. To go in the revenue sharing agreement NR on budget day.

I've already tweaked a bit but | think the last line needs a complete overhaul. What thoughts do we need capture? I've
attached PJH’s speaking notes at the FNLG

Cuts from things PJH said at the FNLG presser —

“This will transform lives in every corner of the province. This means dedicated funding for health, for education, for
infrastructure, to build capacity for economic on the lands that have belonged to Indigenous Peoples since time began.
This is transformative for people and we're very excited about that.”

Looking to get back to FIN by tomorrow sometime.

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quote

To work with:
s.13

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Finance
Government Communications & Public Engagement
0:250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Australian Rangers Special Event
Attachments: Rangers Event Victoria Sunday Feb 10, 2019.pdf

Hello Roseanne,

Sorry this is a last minute idea of mine but do you think it would be of interest to members of Caucus who
may be in town during this event?

Don

From: KMSCOT 22

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:21 PM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Australian Rangers Special Event

Hello Don,
Its been a while since we last spoke - | hope you are well.

| would like to personally invite you to a very special event in Victoria on Sunday Feb. 10, 2019 at the Royal BC Museum
at 6:30pm.

A group of Australian aboriginal Rangers are touring Canada speaking about their personal experience working with the
Rangers Program.

The Rangers Program has been operating for over fifteen years with tremendous success, and 'out of this world' impacts
on environmental stewardship, rural employment in indigenous communities, economic development, as well as health
and social services outcomes that have changed lives and entire communities.

We would love to see you at this important event.

There will be a reception from 6:30-7:30pm and a welcoming dinner from 7:30-9:00pm. Please come and join us for
food, stories and inspiration.

If you have any questions, please contact me at $:22

PLEASE RSVP to Jim Dorey @ evergreenbc@gmail.com.

Best, to
Kevin M. Scott
s.22
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W@ Virus-free. www.avg.com
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Cara

Bain, Don PREM:EX

Friday, February 8, 2019 9:02 AM
McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Re: Checking in

| have no other edits or suggestions.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 7:07 AM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

Checking in. Were there any items arising from your read of the speech? Please let Sage or | know ASAP
if you have any comments or observations.

Thanks,
Cara
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 11:15 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation on behalf of Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council and T'aaq-wiihak Fisheries

Maybe MLP can attend?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 11:02 AM, McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, the schedule is full.

Wondering what response you may recommend or send on to others?
Thanks for letting me know,

Chris

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 11:01 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Invitation on behalf of Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council and T'aag-wiihak Fisheries

| would imagine PJH schedule cannot be changed to accommodate an invite at this late date.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:04 AM, McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don and Amber,
How would you like to handle this invite for Monday?
Chris

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 10:02 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation on behalf of Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council and T'aag-wiihak
Fisheries

Hi Chris!

This is an invitation for PJH to speak to the media after a court decision. Should I
send this onto Sheena/Sage or would you like me to ack/log for you? Thank you!

From: Hannah Wilcox <hannah@50thparallelpr.com>

Sent: February 6, 2019 5:55 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Judith.Sayers@nuuchahnulth.org
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Subject: Invitation on behalf of Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council and T'aag-wiihak
Fisheries

Dear Premier John Horgan,

You are receiving this invitation on behalf of the Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council and
T'aag-wiihak Fisheries. Please note contact information at the bottom of the invitation
letter attached.

Kind regards,
Hannah Wilcox

Hannah Wilcox

Account Manager

50th Parallel Public Relations Inc.
Comox Valley, BC

P: 250.331.1067

E: hannah@50thparallelpr.com

<Premier John Horgan Invitation.pdf>
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 2:00 PM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Draft speech

Just adding a suggestion:
https://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/obituary-gerry-furney-former-port-mcneill-mayor-booster-for-north-island-
1.23623197

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 12:47 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes. Thank you.

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 12:47 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Draft speech

It is fourth not forth?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 12:43 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

Good seeing you today. As discussed, here is the current draft of the speech. Please let
Sage and | know when you have time to discuss, we are open to your feedback.

Please note the speech is going forward for consideration this afternoon, so there may
be some changes to the text forthcoming... but overall the structure is pretty firm.

Cara
<2019-02-12_Throne_draft4_Feb6_1230pm.docx>
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:30 AM
To: ‘Danielle Myles'

Subject: RE: andrew weaver comments

Hello Danielle,
Sorry for the delay in my response.

May | suggest you contact the Green Caucus Office at the Legislature directly at 1-250-387-8347 and pose the
question to them directly.

Kind regards

Don

From: Danielle Myles <Dmyles@terrace.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: andrew weaver comments

Hi Don,

| hope you are well — it was a pleasure to meet you recently in Prince George. You should be hearing from our CAOQ,
Heather Avison regarding the meetings suggested by Premier Horgan.

On another note, Mr. Weaver has made some bold comments at two events now, most recently the Round Up
Conference in Vancouver — he suggests that a Tesla plant makes sense for Terrace. Our Council has picked up on this
statement and would not have thought much about it, but he has indeed said it publicly again. I'd like to ask whether
there may be an opportunity to pose the question to Mr. Weaver’s staff whether or not he has had any discussions with
Tesla about our 2400 acre Skeena Industrial Park and whether he thinks an introduction to the company should be
made to our City staff?

An odd question to pose, but we would appreciate any assistance the Premier’s Office can provide in this matter.
Thank you,

DANIELLE MYLES

MANAGER, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CITY OF TERRACE

mobile: 250-615-7331 | phone: 250-615-4030
email: dmyles(@ ca

address: 3215 Eby Stree

f %]

, Terrace, British Columbia
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Moosehide Campaign -- feedback requested

| agree with Mira. Thanks Cara.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 4:31 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds great to me.
Thank you, Cara.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Feb 4, 2019, at 3:46 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — I've modified this statement again — Let me know how this lands with you.

We stand in solidarity with thousands of British Columbians who
have pledged to end violence against women and girls. On
Valentine’s Day, the 29th Women’s Memorial March will honour the
hundreds of women who died, are missing or were murdered in
Vancouver’s Downtown Eastside. And tomorrow, Moosehide
gatherings throughout British Columbia will see men and women
pledge to end violence against women and children.

Thanks,
Cara

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Moosehide Campaign -- feedback requested

Awesome Cara.

Thank you for all you do!
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Don
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 9:19 AM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great. Thanks, Cara.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Feb 4, 2019, at 9:06 AM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks both. There are some edits coming in on the
speech more broadly. I'll follow up with you in the
coming days on this one.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: February 3, 2019 9:13 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Moosehide Campaign -- feedback
requested

Thanks, Cara. And apologies for the delay - my emails
have not been downloading all weekend.

| agree with Don on this. And like your addition. It may
be worth naming the “Women’s Memorial March”
which | believe is in its 28th annual year.

Thanks for being in touch about this.

M

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Feb 1, 2019, at 7:31 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi— here is my edited version. Open to
your thoughts.

* % %k

Tomorrow, in communities across
British Columbia, tens of thousands
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of people will stand together to stop
violence against women and girls.

People are coming together, and
fasting together, at Moosehide
gatherings throughout British
Columbia, where men and women
wear the moosehide square
pledging action to end violence
against women and children.

And on the streets of Vancouver’s
Downtown Eastside, in the territory
of the Coast Salish, people are
marching together to remember
and honour missing and murdered
women and girls.

Every community, and every person,
can help stop the cycle of violence.

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 4:16 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Moosehide Campaign --
feedback requested

Hi Cara

The Moosehide Campaign is one of
many community-based actions calling
for the stop violence against women
and girls.

Including the Downtown Eastside
Women’s Memorial March on Feb 14,

| believe, at the very least, we would
have to speak to both events and
perhaps speak of the many community-
based actions and groups working hard
to support women and girls.

Let’s connect on Monday.
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Sincerely
Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:05 PM, McGregor,
Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mira and Don,

| am proposing that we
add a special
recognition of
Moosehide day to the
Throne Speech right
after the In Memoriam
section, as it is
happening the next
day. Below is the text
I've drafted. Let me
know if you have any
suggestions or
comments. Thanks!

* % *

Tomorrow, tens of
thousands of British
Columbians will
proudly wear a patch
of moosehide and
stand together to
stop violence against
women and girls.

The Moosehide
Campaign began
eight years ago along
the Highway of Tears,
named for the
missing and
murdered Indigenous
women and girls who
disappeared along
Highway 16.

The Moosehide
campaign has since
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grown into a national
movement, with
more than one
million men and
women donning the
moosehide and
pledging action.

As communities
come together, and
fast together, at
Moosehide events
throughout British
Columbia on
February 13, let each
of us pledge to speak
out, embrace
reconciliation, and
take action to end
violence against
women and children.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 4:20 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Moosehide Campaign -- feedback requested
Great!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:17 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Don, | have some words from last year’s throne speech on the DTES womens march, | could
combine with this text to build in broader community recognition

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 4:16 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Moosehide Campaign -- feedback requested

Hi Cara

The Moosehide Campaign is one of many community-based actions calling for the stop violence against
women and girls.

Including the Downtown Eastside Women’s Memorial March on Feb 14.

| believe, at the very least, we would have to speak to both events and perhaps speak of the many
community-based actions and groups working hard to support women and girls.

Let’s connect on Monday.
Sincerely

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 4:05 PM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mira and Don,
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| am proposing that we add a special recognition of Moosehide day to the Throne
Speech right after the In Memoriam section, as it is happening the next day. Below is
the text I've drafted. Let me know if you have any suggestions or comments. Thanks!

* % %

Tomorrow, tens of thousands of British Columbians will proudly wear a patch of
moosehide and stand together to stop violence against women and girls.

The Moosehide Campaign began eight years ago along the Highway of Tears,
named for the missing and murdered Indigenous women and girls who
disappeared along Highway 16.

The Moosehide campaign has since grown into a national movement, with more
than one million men and women donning the moosehide and pledging action.

As communities come together, and fast together, at Moosehide events
throughout British Columbia on February 13, let each of us pledge to speak out,
embrace reconciliation, and take action to end violence against women and
children.
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Bain, Don PREM:EX

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Indigenous_GCPE_Recommended_Protocols

Hello Charlotte

At UBCIC we provided Elders $150 or $200. As for gift cards, something useful like Stong’s Market on Dunbar or
SaveonFoods.

Don
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 12:00 PM, Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Vanessa and Don,

As per the recommended protocol, I'd like to offer a small gift to Elder Larry Grant for offering the
territorial welcome at Monday’s event.

MIRR recommends a gift card. Don, two questions: can you advise on what is a reasonable amount? Do
you know elder Grant personally? If so, is there any place you can think of that he especially likes?

Vanessa, would it be best for me to go get it and call Danny to have him use the purchasing card? I've
asked Lucy to advise on the process for purchasing gift, so if you're not sure | will speak with her in an
hour.

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Indigenous_GCPE_Recommended_Protocols

Hi Charlotte. | see | missed your call. | have a meeting at 11:30 and then will be busy until 1 but I'll call
you after that.

In the meantime this document might help.

-Lucy

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale

Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@qgov.bc.ca
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